



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



CRISTINE

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 38 years old | 0 kids
Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Hi Sir/Ma'am

I'm Cristine 38 years of age, can call me Tin-Tin. I'm single and went to Hong Kong to work for the reason that to give and provide my family their needs. I'm from Tuao Cagayan Valley Philippines. I'm looking for a new employer because I'm an early released finished contract. My main duties to my previous employer is childcare, marketing, cooking, household chores, send the kid to school. I do love taking care of kids and pets too. I'm willing to learn new things as per my employer's request. I'm honest and trustworthy person.

If you hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family well. You can trust me.. I'm looking forward to meet and see you.

Thank you and God blessed you!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-09-27



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Teen care
- ◆ Pet care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning
- ◆ Gardening



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Tutoring



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Western
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Asian



EXPERIENCE

Jan 2019 - Jan 2021

Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)

French Family

1 Adult

1 Child (4yrs old) when i start working

Child care, Teen care, Pet care, Cooking,

Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Jan2021-May2022

Hongkong (aplei chau)

Hongkongese Family

2 Adults

1 Child(4yrs old) when im start working

Duties: cooking ,child care, housekeeping,

ironing,marketing,cleaing

Oct2022-Oct2024

Hongkong (kennedy town)

French/Chinese Family

1 Adult

1 Child(9yrs old) when i start working

Duties:cooking ,cleaning,child care ,ironing,

housekeeping,toturing,marketing,cleaing

note:this employer continues last 2019-2021



EDUCATION

College Graduate for 4 years.

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science